
1 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

August 25, 2020 6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 

AGENDA 
 

In light of increasing guidance from the state regarding COVID-19, the August 25, 2020 Board of Education meeting 
will be closed to the public and will be broadcast via Zoom. 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of August 25, 2020. 
 
Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 
 
2.  Presentations: 

• Re-Entry Plan Update – Michael Pullen and Megan Paliotti 
 

3.   Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of items a – i14 as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS is made by _______, and 
seconded by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  

 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 

b) Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for May 2020. 
 

c) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of August 11, 2020. 
 

d) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
July 20, 21, 27, 28 and August 17, 2020; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:   
 

14209 13965 14032 14337 14031 14097 14020 14171 14172 
IEP Amendments: 11992       

 
 
 



2 
 

e) Approve District-Wide School Safety Plan and Building Level Emergency Response Plans 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the comprehensive School Safety Plan and Building Level School 
Emergency Response Plans for the 2020-21 school year. 
 

f) Transfer of Funds – Tax Certiorari 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law Section 3651[1-a], approves the transfer of $22,534.17 to the Tax Certiorari 
Reserve fund to be funded from unassigned fund balance, in accordance with the District’s Funding and Use 
of Reserves Policy. 
 

g) Award Bid for Pupil Transportation 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
 Schools and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes awarding a bid for pupil transportation NRW 
 2021-01 to the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsible meeting the bid specifications. 
 
  Bidder      Amount 
  Jennifer Berna     Approx. 200 miles/day  
  Savannah, NY  13146    Reimbursed at current IRS rate/mile 
 

h) Board Appointments and Other Designations 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individual to serve in the stated positions for the 2020-
 21 school year. 
 

Position 2020-2021 
School Attorney/Special Counsel Harris Beach, PLLC 

 
i) Personnel Items: 

1. Letter of Resignation –Nichole Guillod 
Nichole Guillod has submitted a letter of resignation as School Counselor. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Nichole Guillod as School Counselor effective 
August 6, 2020. 
 

2. Letter of Resignation –Amanda Finch 
Amanda Finch has submitted a letter of resignation as Teacher Aide. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Amanda Finch as a Teacher Aide effective 
September 1, 2020. 
 

3. Letter of Resignation –Jay Pfluke 
Jay Pfluke has submitted a letter of resignation as an English Teacher. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 



3 
 

pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Jay Pfluke as an English Teacher effective June 
30, 2020. 
 

4. Appoint School Bus Driver – Kelly Furman 
Robert Magin recommends Kelly Furman to the position of School Bus Driver. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Kelly Furman as a 
School Bus Driver, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 

         Probationary Period: September 2, 2020-September 1, 2021 
         Salary: $17.70 
 

5. Appointment of Teacher on Special Assignment-Steven Johnson 
Megan Paliotti recommends Steven Johnson to the position of Teacher on Special Assignment (TOSA) in 
the area of Home Economics/Career and Technology. 
 

       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Steven Johnson as a Teacher on Special   
       Assignment (TOSA) in Home Economics/Career and Technology. 

 
6. Leave of Absence – Betsy Hayden 

Betsy Hayden, Health Teacher, is requesting an unpaid leave of absence for the 2020-2021 school year. 
 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the unpaid leave of absence for Betsy Hayden for the 2020-2021 
school year. 

 
7. Permanent Appointment – Karena Anderson 

Christie Graves recommends Karena Anderson to a permanent appointment as a Teacher Aide. 
 

       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Karena Anderson as a Teacher    
       Aide effective August 27, 2020. 
  
8. Permanent Appointment – Amy Dapolito 

Christie Graves recommends Amy Dapolito to a permanent appointment as a Teacher Aide. 
 

       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Amy Dapolito as a Teacher    
       Aide effective August 27, 2020.  
 
9. Permanent Appointment – Cody Lapp 

Scott Bradley recommends Cody Lapp to a permanent appointment as a Teacher Aide. 
 

       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Cody Lapp as a Teacher    



4 
 

       Aide effective August 27, 2020.  
 
10. Permanent Appointment – Keisha Laird 

Brady Farnand recommends Keisha Laird to a permanent appointment as a Teacher Aide. 
 

       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Keisha Laird as a Teacher    
       Aide effective September 2, 2020. 
 
11. Permanent Appointment – Brenda Lockwood 

Christie Graves recommends Brenda Lockwood to a permanent appointment as a Teacher Aide. 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Brenda Lockwood as a Teacher    
       Aide effective August 27, 2020.  
 
12. Appoint MS Mental Health Internship Supervisor – Social Worker – Catherine Grasso 

RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Catherine Grasso as Mental Health Internship 
 Supervisor – Social Worker at a rate of pay of $3,500.00 for the 2020-2021 school year.    
       
13. Certify Lead Evaluator 

                      WHEREAS, the following administrators have completed trainings which meet the requirements of 8 
                      NYCRR 30-2.9 and the North Rose-Wolcott Annual Professional Performance Review Plan (APPR) for 
                      certification as a Lead Evaluator of  principals: 
 

A. Bridgette Barr, Community Schools Administrator 

                      BE IT RESOLVED, that, upon recommendation of the District Superintendent, that the above listed    
                      administrator  be certified as Lead Evaluators of principals. 
 

14. Correction:  Appoint Director of Special Education and Pupil Personnel Services – Kellie Marciano 
        Megan Paliotti recommends Kellie Marciano to the position of Director of Special Education and Pupil    
              Personnel Services. 

 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
              pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Kellie            
        Marciano as the Director of Special Education and Pupil Personnel Services, conditional     
              upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as     
              follows: 

 
 Certification:  School District Leader,  Initial Internship 
 Tenure Area:  Director of Special Education and Pupil Personnel Services 
 Probationary Period: August 14, 2019-August 13, 2023 August 26, 2020-August 25, 2024 
   

A motion for approval of items i15 as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS  is made by _______, and seconded 
by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 

 
15. Appoint ES Mental Health Internship Supervisor – Social Worker – Sara Boogaard 

RESOLUTION 



5 
 

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Sara Boogaard as Mental Health Internship 
 Supervisor – Social Worker at a rate of pay of $1,000.00 for the 2020-2021 school year.  

 
Good News: 
 
Motion for Adjournment: 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 









































 

13 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

August 11, 2020  6:30 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 

PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor, John Boogaard, Tina Reed, Jasen Sloan, Paul Statskey, Izetta 
Younglove 
Superintendent:  Michael Pullen 
District Clerk: Tina Fuller  
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement: Megan Paliotti  
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations: Robert Magin  
 
Approximately 17 students, staff and guests via Zoom 
 
The Board of Education toured the Maintenance Department and the High School at 5:15p.m. 
 
In light of increasing guidance from the state regarding COVID-19, the August 11, 2020 Board of Education meeting 
was closed to the public and broadcast via Zoom.  
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
        President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:45p.m.  
 

 Approval of Agenda: 
 Motion for approval was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Jasen Sloan with the motion approved 7-0. 
 

       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of August 11, 2020.  
 
2.  Presentations: 

• SWBR & Campus Construction - Steve Rebholz and Mark Maddalina from SWBR and Kevin Donaghue 
and Justin Busse from Campus Construction provided a status update and answered questions 
regarding the Capital Project. 

 
3.  Consent Agenda: 

A motion for approval of the following items  as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Tina Reed and 
seconded by Paul Statskey with the motion approved 7-0. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of July 21, 2020. 
 

b) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 

c) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 



 

14 
 

May 28, 29, and June 3, 5, 8, 9, 10, 11, 15, 16, 17, 18 and July 20, 2020; and instructs the Superintendent to 
implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:    
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

d) 2020 School Tax Warrant  
RESOLUTION 
Whereas the Board of Education has been authorized by the voters of North Rose - Wolcott CSD to collect 
School Taxes at a sum not to exceed $9,928,934 (General Fund) and $173,100 (Wolcott Public Library and 
Rose Free Library). 
 
Be it Resolved that the tax warrant of the Board, duly signed, shall be affixed to the tax rolls authorizing the 
collection of said taxes to begin September 1, 2020 and end November 2, 2020, giving the tax warrant an 
effective period of 63 days, at the expiration of which time the tax collector shall make an accounting, in 
writing, to the Board of Education. 
 
Be it Further Resolved that the delinquent tax penalties shall be fixed as follows: September 1, 2020– 
October 1, 2020 - No Penalty; October 2, 2020 – November 2, 2020 - 2% Penalty; After November 2, 2020-
Unpaid taxes turned over to the County will incur additional penalties to be retained by the County. 
 

e) Transfer of Funds – Employee Benefit Accrued Liability Reserve 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the transfer of $17,889.69 to the Employee Benefit Accrued Liability 
 Reserve fund to be funded from unassigned fund balance, in accordance with the District’s Funding and Use 
 of Reserves Policy. 

 
f) Personnel Items: 

1. Letter of Resignation –Nicole Groth 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Nicole Groth as an Elementary Teacher 
effective July 20, 2020. 
 

2. Creation of Non-Instructional Positions 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education hereby establishes the following classified Civil Service 
positions effective August 11, 2020. 

 
Position        Classification  
3.0 FTE  Head Custodian     competitive 
 
 

14258 14292 13209 12924 13898 13897 13652 13081 12109 13844 

12991 11152 13798 14060 12901 11312 13870 14193 13980 13691 

12272 13828 13430 13865 14092 13982 12547 11066 14183 13971 

13292 13864 13017 13270 13910 13040 14069 13645 13255 13842 

14161 14249 13717 14240 13449      



 

15 
 

3. Appoint School Bus Driver – Sabrina Proctor 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Sabrina Proctor as a 
School Bus Driver, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 

         Probationary Period: September 2, 2020-September 1, 2021 
         Salary: $20.22 
 

4. Permanent Appointment – Adam Louder 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Adam Louder as a Cleaner 

effective August 13, 2020.   
 

5. Appoint Middle School Parent Liaison 
RESOLUTION 

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Yvonne Bishop, Middle School Parent Liaison 
 at $13.00/hr. for the 2020-2021 school year.  

 
6. Appoint Teacher – Ethan Durocher 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
         pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Ethan Durocher as a     
                       Technology Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners    
                       Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 

 
Certification: Technology Education, Initial 
Tenure Area:  Industrial Arts - Technology 
Probationary Period: September 1, 2020-August 31, 2024 
Salary: Step D $49,075 
 

        This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent required by the applicable    
                      provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive  
                      composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c  
                      and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four  
                      (4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final  
                      year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 

7. Summer Curriculum Writing/Professional Development 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and               
       pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to participate in curriculum writing  
       workshops in August 2020 at $30.00/hr.: 
 
       Ethan Durocher 

 
8. Board Appointments and Other Designations: 

        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and   



 

16 
 

               pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to serve in the stated positions for the   
        2020-21 school year, effective July 7, 2020. 
 

Position 2019-2020 2020-2021 
Subcommittee on Special 
Education: 
Chairperson: 

Megan Paliotti 
Kellie Marciano 
Latrell Sturdivant 
Danielle DiMora 
Rebecca Kandt 

Kellie Marciano 
Rebecca Kandt 
Sara Boogaard 
Danielle DiMora 
Jason Shetler 
Brady Farnand  
Christie Graves  
Robyn Roberts-Grant 

Committee of Preschool Education Megan Paliotti 
Kellie Marciano 
Latrell Sturdivant 
Danielle DiMora 
Rebecca Kandt 

Kellie Marciano 
Danielle DiMora 
Sara Boogaard 
Christie Graves 
Robyn Roberts-Grant 

 
9. Co-Curricular Appointments 

        RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           

       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
       2020-21 school year: 
 

Name Bldg. Title Salary 
Ashleigh Gerstner HS Athletic Event Scorekeeper $45.00/event 
Cary Merritt HS Athletic Event Scorekeeper $45.00/event 
Brad LeFevre HS Athletic Event Scorekeeper $45.00/event 
Gerald DeCausemaker HS Athletic Event Scorekeeper $45.00/event 
Heather Dennis HS Athletic Event Scorekeeper $45.00/event 
Kelly Cole HS Athletic Event Scorekeeper $45.00/event 
Brian Cole HS Athletic Event Scorekeeper $45.00/event 
Sue Lasher HS Athletic Event Scorekeeper $45.00/event 
Gerald DeCausemaker  Modified Official $45.00/event 
Rob Yarrow  Modified Official $45.00/event 
Gerald DeCausemaker HS Athletic Event Supervisor $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 per hour 

after that 
Heather Dennis HS Athletic Event Supervisor $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 per hour 

after that 
Tina Goodman HS Athletic Event Supervisor $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 per hour 

after that 
Aisha Roberts-Grant HS Athletic Event Supervisor $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 per hour 

after that 
Sue Lasher HS Athletic Event Supervisor $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 per hour 

after that 
Marc Gordon HS Athletic Event Supervisor $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 per hour 

after that 
Ashley McDonald HS Athletic Event Supervisor $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 per hour 

after that 
 
 



 

17 
 

10. Program Appointments – 2020 Summer Food Distribution Program 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  
        and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work in the summer 2020 food  
        distribution program,  conditional upon a criminal history record check according to  
        Commissioners  Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Sabrina Proctor Summer Food Distribution Driver $20.22/hour 
Sarah Eygnor Summer Food Delivery Assistant $12.50/hour 
Richard Lewis Summer Meal Distribution Helper $12.50/hour 
Christina Marriott Summer Meal Distribution Helper $12.90/hour 
Yolanda DuBois Summer Meal Distribution Helper $13.71/hour 
Linda Harper Summer Meal Distribution Helper $18.67/hour 
Deb Miller Summer Meal Distribution Helper $14.00/hour 
Arline Perce Summer Meal Distribution Helper $14.26/hour 
Mary Swarthout Summer Meal Distribution Helper $13.13/hour 
Valerie Azzolina Summer Meal Distribution Helper $15.84/hour 

 
11. Program Appointments 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment programs     
        during  the 2020-2021 school year conditional upon a criminal history  record  check according to     
        Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  

 
Staff Position $/Hr. 
Sarah Oeschger Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Molly Krause Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 
Bobby Jo Mendenhall Grant Program Aide $12.83/hour 

 
12. Certify Lead Evaluators 

                      WHEREAS, the following administrators have completed trainings which meet the      
                      requirements of  8 NYCRR 30-2.9 and the North Rose-Wolcott Annual Professional  
        performance Review Plan (APPR) for certification as a Lead Evaluator of  teachers: 
 

a) Melissa Pietricola, Principal  
b) Mark Mathews, Principal 
c) Scott Bradley, Principal 
d) Kellie Marciano, Director of Special Education  
e) Brady Farnand, Assistant Principal   
f) Jason Shetler, Assistant Principal 
g) Robyn Roberts-Grant, Assistant Principal/Athletic Director  
h) Christie Graves, Assistant Principal 

 WHEREAS, the following administrators have completed trainings which meet the requirements of 8 
 NYCRR 30-2.9 and the North Rose-Wolcott Annual Professional Performance Review Plan (APPR) for 
 certification as a Lead Evaluator of  principals: 

A.) Michael Pullen, Superintendent of Schools  



 

18 
 

B.) Megan Paliotti, Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement 
C.) Robert Magin, Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations 

                BE IT RESOLVED, that, upon recommendation of the District Superintendent, that the above listed 
administrators (a- h) be certified as a Lead Evaluators of teachers and that the above listed administrators (A -C) 
be certified as Lead Evaluators of principals. 
 

13. Administrative Internship – Caitlin Wasielewski 
  RESOLUTION 

                Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and   
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves Caitlin Wasielewski as an Administrative Intern for the Office        
                      of Instruction for the period of August 12, 2020 through June 30, 2021. 
 

14. Appoint Acting Principal of Record – Christie Graves 
RESOLUTION 

                  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of    
        Schools appoints Christie Graves, Assistant Principal, as acting Principal of record for North Rose     
                      Wolcott Elementary School effective July 27, 2020-October 31, 2020. Mrs. Graves will continue to     
                      Accrue seniority in the Assistant Principal Tenure Area during this time.  A Memorandum of             
                      Understanding is on file with the District Clerk. 
 
Good News: 
 Various newspaper articles 
 District wide food distribution program 
 BOE tour of all buildings and grounds 

 
Informational Items: 
 Claims Auditor Reports  
 Board Trainings – If the BOE would like to attend a professional development please sign up through the 

District Clerk. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
A motion was requested to enter executive session for the purpose to discuss the employment history of a 
particular employee. 
 
The motion was made by John Boogaard and seconded by Jasen Sloan with motion approved 7-0.  
Time entered:  7:06 p.m. 
 
Return to regular session at 9:13 p.m. 
 
Adjournment: 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Tina Reed with motion approved 7-0.   
Time adjourned: 9:14 p.m. 
 
 
 
________________________________________________ 
Tina Fuller, Clerk of the Board of Education 
 



1 

 

NORTH ROSE WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

DISTRICT-WIDE SAFETY PLAN 

 

 

 

 

 

North Rose-Wolcott Central School District 

District-Wide  

School Safety Plan 

(S.A.V.E. Legislation) 

 

 

2020-2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2 

 

Table of Contents 

Introduction………………………………………………………………….………………...4 

Section I-Planning……………………………………………………….…………………….5 

1. Purpose…………………………………………………………….…………………..5 

2. Identification of School Teams…………………………………………………......5-6 

3. Operations…………………………………………………………………………….7 

4. Plan Review…………………………………………………………………………..7 

Section II-Risk Prevention and Intervention……………...………………………………….8 

1. Strategies……………………………………………………………………………..8 

2. Early Detection of Potentially Violent Behaviors……………………………………8 

3. Suspicious Individual Protocol……………………………………………………....8 

4. Hazard Identification………………………………………………………………...8 

       Section III-Response………………………………………………………………………...9 

1. Notification and Activation…………………………………………………………..9 

2. Siuational Responses…………………………………………………………………9 

       Section IV-Recovery………………………………………………………………….……10 

1. District Support for Buildings………………………………………………..……...10 

2. Disaster Mental Health Services……………………………………………...……..10 

Building Emeregency Response Plan Elements………………………………………………...10 

A-Concept of Operations…………………………………………………………….….10 

B-Organization and Assignment of Responsibilities…………………………….......10-11 

C-Direction, Control, and Coordination……………………………………………..11-12 

D-Information Collection, Analysis, and Dissemination…………….………………12-13 

E-Training and Exercise……………………………………………………………..13-14 



3 

 

F-Administration, Finance, and Logistics……………………………………………….14 

G-Authorities and References…………………………...………………………………15 

H-Crime Scene Management…………………………….………………………………15 

I-Communications………………...……………………………………………….…15-16 

J-Medical and Mental Health Emergency……………………………………………….16 

K-Accounting for all Persons………………………………………………….………...16 

L-Reunification………………………………………………………………………….16 

M-Continuity of Operations Plan……………………………………………….……….16 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



4 

 

 

Introduction 

 

This District-wide safety plan has been developed to comply with the mandates of the Safe 

Schools Against Violence in Education Act (“Project SAVE”) and the Regulations of the 

Commissioner of Education at 8 NYCRR Section 155.17(e)(1). The Board of Education 

appointed a District-wide School Safety Committee, comprised of representatives of the 

administrators, faculty, staff, parents, and school safety personnel to develop the plan. It is a 

general overview of the Building-level Emergency Response Plan (ERP) which is in place to 

guide staff and students of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District when responding to 

an emergency. It also sets forth the required drills to keep staff and students familiar with the 

standard response procedures. 

 

Building-level safety plans have been developed to comply with Project Save to establish 

specific emergency response plans for each school building. These building safety plans provide 

detailed response procedures for each school building within the North Rose-Wolcott Central 

School District. In contrast to this plan, which is accessible to the public, the Building-level plans 

are confidential and not subject to disclosure under Article 6 of the Public Officers Law, the 

Freedom of Information Act, or any other provision of law, in accordance with Education Law, 

Section 2801-a. Therefore, the Building-level plans provide a confidential means to outline 

sensitive emergency procedures not included herein. Such plans comply with the requirements of 

Education Law §2801-a (3) and the Regulations of the Commissioner of Education at 8 NYCRR 

§155.17(e)(2). 

 

Emergency situations can range from man-made problems such as power outages, fires and 

bomb threats to natural disasters like blizzards and floods, and may present highly dangerous 

situations or mere inconveniences. In an emergency situation, NRWCSD priorities are first the 

protection of life, then preservation of property, and restoration to normal activities. This plan 

and the Building-level Emergency Response Plans describe procedures for a variety of 

emergencies. Obviously, no plan can cover all possible emergencies. Therefore, District Officials 

are to use their judgment and discretion in responding to an emergency in a manner consistent 

with the provisions of this plan and the applicable school Building-level Emergency Response 

Plan in a manner that will minimize loss of life, personal injury and property damage. 

 

The Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations is the individual in charge (Chief 

Emergency Officer). In his absence, the responsibility will go to the Superintendent. When the 

individual-in-charge has been notified that an emergency exists, he will serve as “Incident 

Commander”, activate the appropriate procedures, direct the emergency response actions and 

serve as part of a unified command system with emergency responders, as applicable. If the 

Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations is not available, the Superintendent would 

serve in this role. The Building Principal will assume this role until the Assistant Superintendent 

for Business and Operations or the Superintendent is notified and arrives on the scene. 

 

 



5 

 

Section I-Planning 

1. Purpose 

As stated in the introduction, the North Rose-Wolcott District-wide School Safety Plan was 

developed pursuant to Commissioner’s Regulation 155.17. At the direction of the North Rose-

Wolcott School District Board of Education, the Superintendent of North Rose-Wolcott School 

District appointed a District-wide School Safety Team and charged it with the development and 

maintenance of the District-wide School Safety Plan. 

2. Identification of the District Safety Team 

The North Rose-Wolcott School District has appointed a District-wide School Safety Team 

consisting of, but not limited to teachers, administrators, parents, school safety personnel, and 

other school personnel. The members of the team and their positions or affiliations are included 

in the chart on the following page: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



6 

 

District Safety Team 

Name Affiliation Contact Information 

Deputy Brian Pitt School Resource Officer 315-594-4223 or  585-739-1183 

Robyn Roberts-Grant HS Assistant 

Principal/Athletic Director 

315-594-4227 

Jason Shetler HS Assistant Principal 315-594-4415 

Kathryn Nash NRWE Staff Member 315-594-3100 ext 1111 

Daniel Friday Buildings and Grounds 315-594-3131 

Jeremy Barnes Transportation 315-587-2905 

Christie Graves ES Assistant Principal 315-594-1605 

Mark Williams MS & HS Staff Member 315-594-3130 ext 2317  pm only 

315-594-3100 ext 4230 am only 

Marcie Stiner BOCES-Health & Safety mstiner@gvboces.org 

Ken VanFleet Parent kvanfleet@marshallbio.com 

Brady Farnand MS Assistant Principal 315-594-3130 

Luann Romanelli Utica National Luann.Romanelli@uticanational.com 

Rebecca Kandt HS Staff Member 315-594-3100 ext 4432 

Donna Riviello Food Service Director 315-594-3100 

Rob Anderson Insurance Agent randerson@adnersonvanhorne.com 

Lisa Brower Coordinator of Network 

and Technology Services 

LBrower@nrwcs.org 

John Boogard Board of Education 

Member 

jboogaard@nrwcs.org 

Melissa Pietricola NRWE Principal mpietricola@nrwcs.org 

 



7 

 

3. Operations 

The District-wide School Safety Plan is directly linked to the individual Building-level 

Emergency Response Plans for each school building. Protocols reflected in the District-wide 

School Safety Plan will guide the development and implementation of individual Building-level 

Emergency Response Plans. 

In the event of an emergency or violent incident, the initial response to all emergencies at an 

individual school will be by the School Emergency Response Team, and what processes are in 

place to notify the district. 

Upon activation of the School Emergency Response Team, the Superintendent of Schools or his 

designee will be notified and, where appropriate, local emergency officials will also be notified. 

County and State resources could supplement the districts efforts through existing protocols. 

4. Plan Review 

Pursuant to Commisionser’s Regulation, Section 155.17 (e)(3), this plan will be made available 

for public comment at least 30 days prior to its adoption. The district-wide plan may be adopted 

by the School Board only after at least one public hearing that provides for the participation of 

school personnel, parents, students and any other interested parties. The plan must be formally 

adopted by the Board of Education. 

Full copies of the District-wide School Safety Plan and any amendments will be submitted to the 

New York State Education Department within 30 days of adoption. 

This plan will be reviewed periodically during the year and will be maintained by the District-

wide School Safety Team. The required annual review will be completed on or before July 1 of 

each year after its adoption by the Board of Education. A copy of the plan will be availble in the 

District Office. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



8 

 

Section II-Risk Prevention and Intervention 

1. Strategies 

The North Rose-Wolcott School District has policies and procedures in place for reducing the 

risk of violence. The district has implemented programs and activities for prevention of violence 

and training and drills (response to) in the event of a violent incident or other school emergency. 

The policies and procedures are outlined in the North Rose-Wolcott School District Policy 

Manual.  

The programs and activities the school district has in place include but are not not limited to 

Peer-Mentor Programming, Conflict Resoultion Peer Groups, School Forum, and Reporting 

System for Harassment and Bullying (DASA). 

Live drills (training) are executed within each building and include: Go-home-early, Lockdown, 

Lockout, Shelter-in-Place, Hold-in-Place, and Evacuation. 

2. Early Detection of Potentially Violent Behaviors 

Dissemination of  informative materials regarding early detection of potentially violent behaviors 

will be shared through the building Reponse to District and Building Multi-tiered System of 

Support meetings. The District will provide programs and staff training in identifying early 

warning signs, intervention/prevention strategies and development of violence prevention 

instruction in an on-going manner. 

3. Suspicious Individual Protocol 

It shall be the policy of the district that the reporting of any and all activities or individuals which 

raise suspicion shall be encouraged and sought after.  The District will provide readily available 

processes for reporting such behaviors including but not limited to ease of access to the School 

Resource Officer, a reporting form, and open lines of communication to Building and District 

Administrators. 

4. Hazard Identification 

Potential sites of emergency within the District have been identifed as; High School building and 

grounds and/or adjacent properties to, Middle School building and grounds  (including Building 

and Grounds physical structure) and/or adjacent properties to, and Elementary School building 

and grounds (including Transportation building) and/or adjacent properties to, inclusive of the 

building grounds would be athletic fields, playgrounds, parking lots etc. 

 



9 

 

 

Section III-Response 

1. Notification and Activation 

The appropriate emergency response agency will be contacted in the event of a violent 

incident/emergency. Local law enforcement and emergency agencies and contact information are 

listed in each Building-level Emergency Response Plan. The School Incident Command System 

is in place to provide effective direction, control and coordination during an incident.  

Notification of district personnel in the event of a violent incident/emergency could take place in 

any of the following forms of communication: Telephone, Email,  Intercom or alternate as 

appropriate. 

Notification of district students will be situational and will take place via Intercom. 

Notification of parents will be via an automated notification system. 

2. Situational Responses 

The Building-level Emergency Response Plan is created to best prepare each building for any 

potential violent incident/emergency. The district uses five emergency response procedures in 

responding to various situations. The five procedures are; Lockdown, Lockout, Shelter-In-Place, 

Hold-In-Place, and Evacuation. These procedures are outlined in the Building-Level Emergency 

Response Plan and could be used in any of the following situations: Threats of Violence, 

Intruder, Hostage, Bomb Threat, Weather Related, Hazardous Material, Biological, Gas Leak, 

Epidemic.  

Using the Incident Command System, the Incident Commander would make a decision on which 

of the district emergency procedure(s) would be used in any given situation. The steps of each 

procedure are also listed in the Building-level Emergency Response Plan. 

Emergency assistance from the Local Government is a critical part of the Building-level 

Emergency Response Plan. Emergency contacts are listed in the Building-level Emergency 

Response Plan. 

 

 

 

 



10 

 

 

Section IV-Recovery 

1. District Support for Buildings 

The district will use its resources to support the Emergency Response Teams and the Post-

Incident  Response Teams in the affected school(s). Access to community resources will also be 

relied upon in the recovery phase.  

2. Disaster Mental Health Services 

The district will assist in the coordination of disaster mental health resources, in support of the 

Post-Incident Response Teams, in the affected school(s). This would include securing services 

for both the victim(s) and those responsible for an incident. 

The district will evaluate the current plan as a result of post-incident (or drilling) debriefs. 

Development of additional strategies, such as school safety team training in crisis management 

and development of post-crisis procedures to restore safe school environments will be 

continuous. 

Building Emergency Response Plan Elements 

A-Concept of Operations 

Included in the Building Emergency Response Plan is a Concept of Operations section 

which makes clear the overall strategy of a School ERP is to: Execute effective and 

timely decisions and actions that prevent harm, protect lives and property, mitigate 

damages, restore order and aid recovery.   This plan is based upon the concept that the 

incident management functions that must be performed by the school generally parallel 

some of their daily routine functions.  To the extent possible, the same personnel and 

material resources used for daily activities will be employed during incidents. Because 

personnel and equipment resources are limited, some routine functions that do not 

contribute directly to the incident may be suspended. The personnel, equipment, and 

supplies that would typically be required from those routine functions will be redirected 

to accomplish assigned incident management tasks.  

 

B-Organization and Assignment of Responsibilities 

Included in the Building Emergency Response Plan is an Organization and Assignment 

of Responsibilities section which describes how the Incident Commander is not able to 

manage all of the aspects associated with an incident without assistance.  The school 

relies on other key school personnel to perform tasks that will ensure the safety of 

students and staff during a crisis or incident.  The Incident Command System (ICS) uses 

a team approach to manage incidents.  It is difficult to form a team while a crisis or 



11 

 

incident is unfolding.  Roles are pre-assigned based on training and qualifications.  Each 

staff member and volunteer must be familiar with his or her role and responsibilities 

before an incident occurs. 

 

C-Direction, Control, and Coordination 

 

Included in the Building Emergency Response Plan is a Direction, Control and 

Coordination section which provides for effective direction, control and coordination 

during an incident, and where the School Emergency Response Plan will be activated 

through the implementation of the Incident Command System (ICS).    

Staff members are assigned to serve within the ICS structure based on their expertise, 

training and the needs of the incident.  Roles should be pre-assigned based on training 

and qualifications.  The School ICS is organized as follows: 

  

Roles of each position: 

The Incident Commander (IC) or the Unified Command (UC) is responsible for all aspects of 

the response, including developing incident objectives and managing all incident operations.  

 

The IC is faced with many responsibilities when he/she arrives on scene. Unless specifically 

assigned to another member of the Command or General Staffs, these responsibilities remain 

with the IC. Some of the more complex responsibilities include: 

 Establish immediate priorities especially the safety of responders, other emergency 

workers, bystanders, and people involved in the incident. 

 Stabilize the incident by ensuring life safety and managing resources efficiently and cost 

effectively. 

 Determine incident objectives and strategy to achieve the objectives. 

 Establish and monitor incident organization. 

 Approve the implementation of the written or oral Incident Action Plan. 

 Ensure adequate health and safety measures are in place. 



12 

 

The Command Staff is responsible for public affairs, health and safety, and liaison activities 

within the incident command structure. The IC/UC remains responsible for these activities or 

may assign individuals to carry out these responsibilities and report directly to the IC/UC 

 The Information Officer's role is to develop and release information about the incident 

to the news media, incident personnel, and other appropriate agencies and organizations. 

 The Liaison Officer's role is to serve as the point of contact for assisting and 

coordinating activities between the IC/UC and various agencies and groups. This may 

include local government officials, and criminal investigating organizations and investigators 

arriving on the scene. 

 The Safety Officer's role is to develop and recommend measures to the IC/UC for 

assuring personnel health and safety and to assess and/or anticipate hazardous and unsafe 

situations. The Safety Officer also develops the Site Safety Plan, reviews the Incident Action 

Plan for safety implications, and provides timely, complete, specific, and accurate 

assessment of hazards and required controls. 

The General Staff includes Operations, Planning, Logistics, and Finance/Administrative 

responsibilities. These responsibilities remain with the IC until they are assigned to another 

individual. When the Operations, Planning, Logistics or Finance/Administrative responsibilities 

are established as separate functions under the IC, they are managed by a section chief and can 

be supported by other functional units. 

 The Operations Staff is responsible for all operations directly applicable to the primary 

mission of the response. 

 The Planning Staff is responsible for collecting, evaluating, and disseminating the 

tactical information related to the incident, and for preparing and documenting Incident 

Action Plans (IAP's). 

 The Logistics Staff is responsible for providing facilities, services, and materials for the 

incident response.  

 The Finance and Administrative Staff is responsible for all financial, administrative, 

and cost analysis aspects of the incident. 

D-Information Collection, Analysis, and Dissemination  

Included in the Building Emergency Response Plan is an Information, Analysis, and 

Dissemination section which outlines how the school will collect, analyze, and 

disseminate information during and after an incident.   

 

            Types of Information 

During an incident, the school may assign administrative staff to monitor the incident and 

collect information to pass along to emergency personnel. This information will be 

analyzed and shared with the Incident Commander as well. 



13 

 

 

Information Documentation 

The assigned staff member will document the information gathered including: 

• Source of information 

• Staff member who collected and analyzed the information 

• Staff member to receive and use the information 

• Format for providing the information 

• Date and time the information was collected and shared 

 

E-Training and Exercise 

Included in the Building Emergency Response Plan is a Trainings and Exercise section 

which outlines the importance of training, drills, and exercises in being prepared to deal 

with an incident.  To ensure that school personnel and community responders are aware 

of their responsibilities under the School ERP, the following training and exercise actions 

should occur;    

 

Trainings  

 

All school staff, students, and others deemed appropriate by the school should receive 

training during the school year to better prepare them for an incident. 

 

• Roles and Responsibilities – delivered at start of school year 

• Incident Command System (ICS) Training – Training should be completed prior to 

assignment to an ICS role.  Online training is available through the FEMA Independent 

Study Program at www.training.fema.gov.  ICS classes are offered through the NYS 

Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Services (DHSES) at www.dhses.ny.gov.  

Or by contacting your local emergency management agency. 

• Annual training 

o Review ERP with staff 

o Conduct full staff briefings on roles to perform during an emergency 

o Ensure all staff have been briefed in the communications and notifications 

requirements set forth in the ERP 

o Conduct student briefings on roles they perform during an emergency 

 

Drills & Exercises 

 

At a minimum, the school will conduct the following exercises/drills annually: 

 

• Section 807 of the Education Law mandates that pupils must receive instruction on how 

to exit the building in the shortest possible time without confusion or panic.  The 

instruction must be in the form of drills or rapid dismissals and include a minimum of 12 

drills each school year, 4 of which must be lockdown drills. 



14 

 

• 8 NYCRR Section 155.17 (e)(3) - each building level emergency response plan shall be 

tested including sheltering and early dismissal (no earlier than 15 minutes before normal 

dismissal). 

 

F-Administration, Finance, and Logistics 

Included in the Building Emergency Response Plan is an Administration, Finance and 

Logistics section which if school resources prove to be inadequate during an incident, the 

school will request assistance from local emergency agencies, other agencies and industry in 

accordance with existing Memoranda of Understanding.  Such assistance includes 

equipment, supplies and/or personnel.  All agreements are entered into by authorized school 

district and school officials.   

 

Documentation 

 

The Incident Commander will maintain accurate logs recording key incident management 

activities including: 

• Activation or deactivation of incident facilities 

• Significant changes in the incident situation 

• Major commitments of resources or requests for additional resources from external 

sources 

• Issuance of protective action recommendations to staff and students 

• Evacuations 

• Casualties 

• Containment or termination of the incident 

 

Incident Costs 

 

The ICS Finance/Administration Section is responsible for maintaining records 

summarizing the use of personnel, equipment and supplies to obtain an estimate of 

incident response costs that can be used in preparing future school budgets and to share 

these costs with the Superintendent and District Business Office.  These records may be 

used to recover costs from the responsible party or insurers or as a basis for requesting 

financial assistance for certain allowable response and recovery costs from the State 

and/or Federal government. 

 

Preservation of Records 

 

In order to continue normal school operations following an incident, records such as legal 

documents and student files must be maintained and protected. 

 

 

 

 



15 

 

G-Authorities and References 

Included in the Building Emergency Response Plan is an Authorities and References  section 

which outlines State and Federal authorizations upon which this School ERP is based. These 

authorities and references provide a legal basis for emergency management operations and 

activities.  

 

• The New York State Safe Schools Against Violence in Education (Project SAVE) and 8 

NYCRR Section 155.17 require that school emergency plans define the chain of 

command in a manner consistent with the Incident Command System (ICS).  

  

• New York State Executive Order 26.1 (2006) established ICS as the state’s standard 

command and control system that will be utilized during emergency operations.  

 

• Homeland Security Presidential Directive (HSPD) – 5 required the development of 

National Incident Management System (NIMS), of which ICS is a critical component. 

 

H- Crime Scene Management 

Included in the Building Emergency Response Plan is a Crime Scene Management 

section which outlines procedures for securing and restricting access to the crime scene in 

order to preserve evidence in cases of violent crimes on school property as required in 8 

NYCRR Section 155.17 (e)(2)(viii). 

Evidence is critical to the investigation and prosecution of criminal cases.  Therefore, 

only trained professionals should do the collection and preservation of evidence.  Before 

those professionals arrive, it is important that the crime scene remain as uncontaminated 

as possible.  There are things that can be done by people who arrive at the scene first to 

help protect the evidence.  These procedures were developed around the RESPOND 

acronym, which was designed to aid in remembering the steps to securing crime scenes 

and evidence. 

RESPOND steps in the management of a crime scene are Respond, Evaluate, Secure, 

Protect, Observe, Notify, and Document. 

 

I-Communications 

Included in the Building Emergency Response Plan is a Communications section which 

discusses communication and coordination during emergencies and disasters (both 

internal communication and communication with external stakeholders, required under 8 

NYCRR Section 155.17 (e)(2) (iv), as well as the communication of emergency protocols 

before an emergency and communication after an emergency.  Additionally, procedures 

shall be included for emergency notification of persons in a parental relation (8 NYCRR 

Section 155.17 (e)(2)(i).  

 

The School ERP includes procedures governing school incident communications with 

law enforcement and emergency responders, as well as with students, parents, staff, the 



16 

 

school community and the media. Templates for statements/press releases to the media, a 

detailed communications plan, including standard procedures and protocols, are 

developed and made available in advance of an incident.  

 

Templates for statements/press releases, the communication plan and media contacts at 

the major television, Internet, and radio stations are maintained by Superintendent and 

located in the District Office (unless the incident occurs in the HS building and this 

building is not available) then the statements would be made in another building as 

deemed appropriate by the Superintendent. 

 

J- Medical and Mental Health Emergency 

 

Included in the Building Emergency Response Plan is a Medical and Health Emergency 

section which describes the courses of action that the school will implement to address 

emergency medical (e.g. first aid) and mental health counseling issues.  Schools will 

coordinate these efforts with appropriate emergency medical services, law enforcement, 

fire department and emergency management representatives.  8 NYCRR Section 155.17 

(e)(2)(vi) requires the coordination of the ERP with the statewide plan for disaster mental 

health services.  The details of how this coordination is accomplished is documented in 

the Building-level ERP.   

K-Accounting for all Persons 

Included in the Building Emergency Response Plan is an Accounting for all Persons 

section, which focuses on developing courses of action to account for the whereabouts 

and well-being of students, staff, and visitors, and identifying those who may be missing. 

L-Reunification  

Included in the Building Emergency Response Plan is the Reunification section, which 

details a safe and secure means of reuniting parents/guardians with their children in the 

event of an emergency.  

M-Continuity of Operations Plan 

Included in the Building Emergency Response Plan is a Continuity of Operations section, 

which describes how the school and school district will help ensure that essential 

functions continue during an emergency and its immediate aftermath.  Essential functions 

include business services (payroll and purchasing), communication (internal and 

external), computer and systems support, facilities maintenance, safety and security, and 

continuity of teaching and learning. 


	2020-08-25 Agenda
	3b - Treasurer Report 05.31.20
	3c - 2020-08-11 unofficial minutes
	3e - District Safety Plan 2020-2021

